Regular Called Meeting of the Board of
Directors

Edmond S Komandosky, President
Scott Ging, Vice President
Monica P Masters, Secretary/Treasurer
Allen R David, Director
Laine Holman, Director

LOWER BRUSHY CREEK WCID

Notice is hereby given for a regular called meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek

WCID to be held on Monday February 19, 2024 at 7:30 am at the Greater Taylor Chamber of Commerce,
1519 North Main Street, Taylor, Texas 76574 for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.
The Board of Directors will meet, consider, deliberate and may take action on all agenda items.

AGENDA

1) Welcome, Call to Order, and determination of a Quorum;

2) Citizens Communications - an opportunity for the public to address the Board on agenda
items or concerns not on the agenda (limited to 3 minutes each);

3) Consider approval of Minutes for the Regular Called Meeting Minutes of January 22, 2024
4) Consider approval of the following Financial Report: Account Register for January 2024

5) Consideration and possible action regarding the May 4, 2024 General Election for two
members of the Board of Directors for the District:
a) Accept a “Certification of Unopposed Candidates” and approve an “Order of
Cancellation” as provided in the Texas Election Code or
b) Approve a date, time and location of drawing for ballot position for said election as
provided in the Texas Election Code. approval of “Certification of Unopposed
Candidates

6) Consideration and approval of the Financial Statement, Supplemental Information and
Audit for the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2023 by Maxwell Locke & Ritter LP;

7) Consideration and approval of the “Manual for Encroachments” prepared by K Friese &
Associates;




8) Consideration and discussion of the “Manual for Operation and Maintenance of Dams”
prepared by K Friese & Associates.;

9) Agency Reports;
10)Consideration and Discussion of the General Manager’s Report and update;

11)Executive Session as authorized by Section 551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real

Property) of Chapter 551, Title 5 of the Texas Local Government Code: easements and
land values associated with LBC Site 18 Upgrade Project;

12)Reconvene to open session to take action, if any, on matters discussed in the Executive
Session;

13)Director’s comments; and

14)Adjournment.

“The Lower Brushy Creek Water Control & Improvement District Board of Directors reserves the right to adjourn into
executive session at any time during the meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Local
Government Code Sections 551.071 {Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding ‘Real Property), 551.073
(Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters)., 551.07"6 (Deliberations regarding Security
Devices), and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations).

CERTIFICATION

I certify that a copy of the February 19, 2024 agenda of items to be considered by the Board of
Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID was posted on or before February 13, 2024.

Sueﬁﬂg

Sue Lilly, District Clerk LBCWCID




Minutes of the January 22, 2024
Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID

President Ed Komandosky called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Brushy Creek WCID to order
at 7:34am on Monday January 22, 2024 and announced that a Quorum was present. Board members present included
Vice President Scott Ging and Director Laine Holman. Others present included, General Manager Jim Clarno,
Communications Consultant Richard Stone, District Clerk Sue Lilly, Board Attorney Mark Schroeder and Carolina Lara,
District Consultant with K Friese and Associates.

There were no citizens communications.

General Manager, Jim Clarno, presented for consideration and approval the November 20, 2023 Regular Called Meeting
Minutes. A motion was made by Director Holman to approve the meeting minutes as presented. The motion was
seconded by Vice President Ging and approved by a vote of 3-0.

Director Allen David and Secretary/Treasurer Monica Masters joined the meeting.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval of the following Financial Reports: Account Register for November
2023, Account Register for December 2023, Quarterly Report for the 1 quarter of FY 24, and the Investment Report for
the 1* quarter of FY 24. A motion was made by Vice President Ging to approve the financial reports as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director David and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval of the “Order of General Election 2024”. A motion was made by Vice
President Ging to approve the Order of General Election 2024 as presented. The motion was seconded by Director
David and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and discussion the draft of “Manual for Encroachments”. Carolina Lara shared
detailed information regarding the manual. No action was taken.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval for the General Manager to ratify a letter of endorsement for the
Foreign Trade Zone of Texas. A motion was made by Secretary/Treasurer Masters to approve the letter as presented.
The motion was seconded by Vice President Ging and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval for the General Manager to execute Task Order #10 for Principal
Spillway Conduit Repairs with Freese & Nichols, Inc to design principal spillway outlet and plunge pool repairs to Site 3,
10 and 30 for a not-to-exceed amount of $86,622. A motion was made by Secretary/Treasurer Masters to approve Task
Order #10 as presented. The motion was seconded by Vice President Ging and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Clarno presented for consideration and approval for the General Manager to (1) Execute an agreement with Bott and
Douthitt, PLLC as the Bookkeeping Services Contractor for LBCWCID, effective February 1, 2024, (2) Retain the services
of Paula Marak and (3) Perform other duties to assist in transition. A motion was made by Vice Presdient Ging to
approve the agreement with Bott and Douthitt, PLLC, retain the services of Paula Marak and to (3) Perform other duties
to assist in transition as presented. The motion was seconded by Director David and approved by a vote of 5-0.

There were no Agency Reports

Clarno presented the General Manager’s Report and update. There were no actions taken.




President Komandosky opened an Executive Session at 8:46am, as authorized by Section 551.072 (Deliberations
regarding Real Property) and Section 551.074 (Deliberations regarding Personal Matters) of Chapter 551, Title 5 of the
Texas Local Government Code: easements and land values associated with the LBC Site 18 Upgrade Project and vacant
Director Position. No action was taken. The Executive Session was closed at 8:56am.

President Komandoksy announced a reconvening to open session at 8:56am. No action was taken.

There were no other director’'s comments.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned without objection at 8:57am.

Respectfully submitted:

Monica P Masters/ Secretary




0S'SV6'60T'TS

99°7STTVS

9T TLSVITS
89'TTT¥S8S

S2°SSC09$

0672L21°CS
00°000°T$
00'0Z9$
00°000°0¥$
STLSTTS
00'00Z°t$
€0'85C°CS
88°0ST'TS
00°0€S'TS
00°00¥%$
00°00T$
61°€85
00°005°9%
00'8Z0°T$

0Z°879°Tves

€L°6965

9 EVSES
T0'STT’86TS
00'000°0vS

SS'TLS'LT6S

16'L05°TCS

EV'TO9'ETTS
TTE9Y'T699

3|qepieay spuny jejop

sasuadx3 [ejop
8unnsuo) Suseauisu]
Sui3nsuo) suopedIUNWLWOo)
s994 Asuiony

s994 |enuuy

Sui3nsuo) suoiledIUNWWOo)
Sa2IAJDS [eSa

Suiynsuo) Sunsauidul
uoiedyIIoN uonda|3z

$32IA135 SulUNO2dY

s394 S1012341Q

a3esaIN

93ea|IN g S99 S,J98eur |BIBUSD

[eIuay dIYO

awoduj jejol
Ppa1s0( 1sa13u|

Ppa150d 1s9131u|

Alenuef -anuaAay xej|

3|qejteny spuny [ejoL

v20z/2t/20 patedaid

100V yuegq |euoneN A1D

(pun4 Aeqg Auiey) 3100y |j00dXxaL

(pun4 jessuan) 100y |00dX3L

D071 00ssY 1@ 3salid )
Buluue|d 21893e41S BAIDUY

Jd 48paoiyds g |loH
Suppay) 01 |00dxa] J3jsuel]

‘151@ jesiesddy Ajuno) uosweljjipy

d3uuo) Sy

Jd SOJ3AIQ BUIJOA SSOY
D71 20ssY g 8salud )
ssaud JojAe|

uosyoef e

SI9)SEIA] BOIUON
Ajsopuewo) p3
Sunnsuo) owsel)
Sa}NS 921440 98eniaH

(pung Aeq Auiey) joodxal
(pun4 |e1auan) j00gxaL
(pun4 jesauan) joodxal

Bunpdayd 031 j00dxa) Jajsuel)

991¢
LSTC
L9TC

1251 14
8ST¢
191¢
091¢
6ST¢C
SSTC
TST¢
€9T¢C
9ST¢
12114

v2/1€/10 jo se aduejeg

¥Z0T/1E/T
vzoz/Te/T
vzoz/og/t
vzoz/se/t
¥20z/9T/1
¥70T/9T/1
yzoz/TT/t
vzoz/Ti/t
veoz/Ti/t
vzoz/Ti/t
veoz/Ti/t
vzoz/tt/t
vzoz/e/1
¥20t/6/1

€T/1e/TT
€z/1e/Tt

SNOUBA

¥2/sT/10

jueg jeuonen AnD
(pung Aeq Autey) 120y j00gxa)

(pun4 |eiauag) 100y |00gXxa)
¥2/10/10 JO se aduejeg

20z fenuep Buipus pouad ay} Joj Ja1sibay JUN0d2Y QIOAA Moa1D Aysnig JomoT

sasuadx3y

awoou}

J19)s169y JUN02Y $Z Ad



CERTIFICATION OF UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES FOR OTHER POLITICAL
SUBDIVISIONS (NOT COUNTY)
CERTIFICACION DE CANDIDATOS UNICOS
PARA OTRAS SUBDIVISIONES POLITICAS (NO EL CONDADO)

To: Presiding Officer of Governing Body
Al: Presidente de la entidad gobernante

As the authority responsible for having the official ballot prepared, I hereby certify that the
Jfollowing candidates are unopposed for election to office for the election scheduled tobe held
on May 4, 2024,

Como autoridad a cargo de la preparacion de la boleta de votacion oficial, por la presente
certifico que los siguientes candidatos son candidatos tinicos para eleccién para un cargo en
la eleccion que se llevard a cabo el 4 May 2024.

List offices and names of candidates:
Lista de cargos y nombres de los candidatos:

Candidates (Candidatos) Office (Cargo)
Edmond Komandosky Director
Monica Masters Director

Monica P. Masters
Secretary (Secretario)

February 19, 2024
Date of signing (Fecha de firma)




ORDER OF CANCELLATION )
EJEMPLO DE ORDEN DE CANCELACION

The Lower Brushy Creek WCID hereby cancels the general election scheduled to be held
on May 4, 2024 in accordance with Section 2.053(a) of the Texas Election Code. The
Jfollowing candidates have been certified as unopposed and are hereby elected as Sfollows:

El Lower Brushy Creek WCID por la presente cancela la eleccion que, de lo ntrario, se
hubiera co celebrado e 4 May 2024 deconformidad, con la Seccion 2.053(a) del Codig de
Elecciones

de Texas. Los siguientes candidatos han sido certificados como candidatos tinicos yporla
presente quedan elegidos como se haya indicado a continuacion:

Candidates (Candidatos) Office Sought (Cargo al que presenta candidatura)
Edmond Komandosky Director
Monica Masters Director

A copy of this order will be posted on Election Day at each polling place that would have been used
in the election.

El Dia de las Elecciones se exhibird una copia de esta orden en todas las mesas electorales que se
hubieran utilizado en la eleccion.

Edmond S. Komandosky
President (Presidente)

Monica P. Masters
Secretary (Secretario)

February 19, 2024
Date of adoption (Fecha de adopcion)




